
  

 

Short Elliott Hendrickson Inc. Letter Agreement - 1 City of Baxter 
Affirmative Action, Equal Opportunity Employer  (Rev. 04.01.24) 

Supplemental Letter Agreement 

 

In accordance with the Master Agreement for Professional Services between City of Baxter (“Client”), and Short 

Elliott Hendrickson Inc. (“Consultant”), effective October 17, 2017, this Supplemental Letter Agreement dated 

August 5, 2024 authorizes and describes the scope, schedule, and payment conditions for Consultant’s work on 

the Project described as: TH 371 Development Traffic Review. 

 

 

Client’s Authorized Representative: Trevor Walter 

Address: 13190 Memorywood Drive, Baxter, Minnesota 56425, United States 

Telephone: 218.454.5110 email: twalter@baxtermn.gov 

  

Project Manager: Justin Anibas 

Address: 416 South 6th Street, Suite 101, Brainerd, Minnesota 56401 

Telephone: 952.912.2606 email: jdanibas@sehinc.com 

 

 

Scope: The Services to be provided by Consultant: 

Per the attached SEH proposal letter dated 8/5/2024. 

 
Additional Services and Exclusions: 
Per the attached SEH proposal letter dated 8/5/2024. 

 

Schedule:  
We anticipate completing our services in 2024 within 45 days of notice to proceed and submitting a draft Traffic 

Review Memorandum to Client by August 30th.  

 

Payment:  
The base fee is hourly not to exceed $7,550.00 including expenses and equipment.  

 

The payment method, basis, frequency and other special conditions are set forth in the Master Agreement Exhibit 

A-1.  

 

Other Terms and Conditions: Other or additional terms contrary to the Master Agreement for Professional 

Services that apply solely to this project as specifically agreed to by signature of the Parties and set forth herein: 

None. 

 

Short Elliott Hendrickson Inc.  City of Baxter 

By: [[DocuSignSignature_1]]  By: [[DocuSignSignature_2]] 
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Title: 
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Scott Hedlund
Principal
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Short Elliott Hendrickson Inc., 416 South 6th Street, Suite 101, Brainerd, MN 56401-3540 
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August 5, 2024 RE: Baxter, Minnesota 
TH 371 Development Traffic Review 
Professional Services Proposal 
SEH No. BAXTE 180xxx  14.00 

 
 
 
Mr. Trevor Walter, PE 
Public Works Director / City Engineer 
City of Baxter 
13190 Memorywood Drive 
Baxter, MN 56425 
 
Dear Mr. Walter: 
 
Thank you for the opportunity to assist the City of Baxter (City) with a traffic review for the proposed 
development site along TH 371. Short Elliott Hendrickson Inc. (SEH®) has significant experience with 
development traffic reviews and traffic impact studies and is familiar with the project area from previous 
projects. 
 
Based on preliminary information received from the City, the proposed development is not expected to 
generate traffic demands that would change the surrounding intersection control or turn lane needs, so a 
full traffic impact analysis for the development is not needed. However, SEH will complete a traffic review 
of the proposed development site, including estimating the trips generated by the site, review of the 
proposed accesses for compliance with the City Comprehensive Plan/Code, and recommendations for 
any turn lanes at the surrounding intersections based on the existing conditions. 
 
Currently, a study of the TH 371 Corridor from Baxter to Nisswa is ongoing.  While no documentation has 
been developed, it is anticipated that the study will recommend safety improvements along the corridor 
that will include access management strategies. The proposed access is currently an existing access to 
the adjacent parcel; however, this is the only non-public access along TH 371 within the City of Baxter 
and therefore it is anticipated that MnDOT will favor access reductions rather than providing new access 
to the TH 371 corridor. 
 
As part of the traffic review, SEH will complete the following tasks: 
 
Task 1 – Project Management 

Includes all general project management tasks with the City, one virtual project meetings with the 
City/developer and MnDOT, one in-person Utilities Commission Meeting, and one in-person City 
Council meeting. 
 
Subtotal: $3,850 
 
Deliverables: 
• Utility Commission/City Council meeting presentation 

 



Mr. Trevor Walter, PE 
August 5, 2024 
Page 2 

Task 2 – Traffic Review 
SEH will complete a review of the expected traffic generated by the site, the proposed accesses, and 
potential turn lane needs at surrounding intersections. Review tasks include: 

 
• Trip Generation – Daily and peak hour trip generation estimates for the site based on the 

Institute of Transportation Engineers’ Trip Generation Manual 
• Access Review – SEH will review any proposed development access locations to ensure they 

comply with the City’s Comprehensive Plan/Code and MnDOT guidelines. 
• Turn Lane Review – Based on the trip generation estimates and the existing roadway volumes, 

SEH will make recommendations for any turn lanes needed. 
• Traffic Review Memorandum – compile a draft and final Traffic Review Memorandum, which will 

summarize the trip generation estimates, access review, and turn lane needs for the proposed 
development. 

 
The Traffic Review Memorandum will be reviewed by the City of Baxter, the developer, and MnDOT.  
 
Subtotal: $3,700 
 
Deliverables: 

• Draft and Final Traffic Review Memorandum 
 
Payment: 
The fee is hourly estimated not to exceed $7,550 including expenses and equipment.  
 
Exclusions: 
If during the study it is determined that any services not listed above are required, SEH can provide those 
to the City at our normal hourly rates.  
 
If the City requires traffic analysis to be included for the proposed development, intersection counts and 
traffic operations analysis can be added to the study for an additional $7,750; for a total of $15,300. 
 
Schedule: 
Work will begin promptly once authorization is received. SEH will provide a draft traffic review to the City 
within 45 days of authorization. 
 
Please contact me at 952.912.2606 or jdanibas@sehinc.om if you have any questions. I look forward to 
working with you and your staff on this project. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
SHORT ELLIOTT HENDRICKSON INC. 

 
 
 
Justin Anibas, PE, PTOE 
Project Manager 
(Lic. MN) 
 
c: Scott Hedlund, SEH 
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